

Town of Windsor Locks  
**ARPA Committee Meeting**  
26 January 2023  
Windsor Locks Town Hall  
50 Church St  
Windsor Locks, CT 06096

---

ARPA Committee Meeting on 1 March 2023 was called to order at 10:30 a.m. by the moderator.

Committee Members Present: Mike Ciarcia, Paul Harrington, Jon Savino, Janet Lomba, Kurt Brace, Jim McGowan, Dave Wrabel, Brittany Raffanello, Mandi Moore, Patty Murphy

Also Present: Lori Quagliaroli, Mark Urso (fire commissioner), Gary Ruggiero (fire chief)

Absent: Phil Sissick, Jen Valentino

The meeting was called to order at 10:33 a.m. by First Selectmen Paul Harrington in the Susan Barsanti Conference room located at Windsor Locks Town Hall.

- I.** Public Input –  
N/A
  
- II.** Added Agenda –  
Mandi Moore motions to add policy for ARPA funds, Dave Wrabel seconds, all aye, motion carries.  
Board of Selectman to set rule for when funds have been allocated but have not been able to be spent will let ARPA committee know, goes back to Board of Selectman for vote, to be returned to original fund.  
Paul Harrington motions to remove funding for ELLA feasibility study, Kurt Brace seconds.  
No discussion, all aye, motion carries  
Paul Harrington motions to move Fire Rescue Truck up in agenda
  
- III.** Fire Rescue Truck  
Fire Commissioner Mark Urso explains the accident with the fire truck on January 4<sup>th</sup> at 4am on I-91 southbound.  
Requesting \$850,000.00 for a replacement truck, \$455,000.00 to be reimbursed from insurance.  
Mandi Moore motions to approve \$850,000.00, Kurt Brace seconds.  
Discussion  
All aye, no oppose, no abstain, motion carries
  
- IV.** Expenditure Summary –  
Discussion.  
EIDC to meet and decide if loans will be pulled back and added back into ARPA  
Mental Health is still in process.
  
- V.** Small Business Assistance Update –  
Discussion on report from George Krivda

Discussion

A second round is discussed.

**VI.** New Ideas –

Lori Quagliaroli requests \$63,300.00 to repair greenhouse at Noden Rd. Park

Discussion

Kurt Brace motions to approve, Janet Lomba seconds

Aye - Paul Harrington, Jon Savino, Janet Lomba, Kurt Brace, Jim McGowan, Dave Wrabel,

Mandi Moore, Patty Murphy

Abstain – Mike Ciarcia

Motion Carries

**VII.** Adjournment

Kurt Brace motions for adjournment, Mandi Moore seconds

The meeting was adjourned at 12:05 p.m. by the moderator.

Next meeting to be held on March 16, 2023 at 10:30 a.m.